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May 4, 1972

O 't
Docket No. 50-263

Dr. Chester P. Siess
IChairman, Advisory Ccmunittee

on Reactor Safeguards
U. S. Atomic Energy Consvission
Washington, D. C. 20545

l

i
l> ear Dr. Siess: !

copies of the following are transmitted for the

C<Metttet5n %16)

information.

Letter f rom Northern States Power Company dated April 25,
1972, reporting three occurrences at the Monticello
Nuclear Geacrating Plant concerning improper functioning
of the kilR service water regulating valve control, mal-
function of the containment isoLt. tion valve, an failure
of the liPCI steamljne high area temperature switch to
trip.

Sincerely,

4

MA
Donald J. [SkovholtDistribution

LNEke t File Assistant Director
Branch Reading for Reactor Operations

Division of Reactor Licensing
.

Enclosures:
As stated
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